Neste, David E - DNR

From: Neste, David E - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 9:15 AM

To: Michael Boozer

Subject: RE: ENVOCOR - LUVATA Appleton LLC Liability Exemption/Clarification BRRTS No.

02-45-587658

Mike,

As we discussed on the phone, the general liability clarification request is slated for additional review by a committee in
Madison on July 28, 2021. While this review is pending, the deadlines outlined in the responsible party letter are on
hold.

If you have any questions in the meantime, please let me know.
Thanks,

Dave

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Dave Neste
Cell Phone: (920) 362-2072
david.neste@wisconsin.gov

From: Michael Boozer <mboozer@envocor.com>

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 8:56 AM

To: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Danelski, Denise D - DNR <Denise.Danelski@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: ENVOCOR - LUVATA Appleton LLC Liability Exemption/Clarification BRRTS No. 02-45-587658
Importance: High

Hi David:
Just a quick follow-up letting you know that we JUST uploaded the liability clarification request for our client, Luvata
Appleton LLC, to the RR program’s online portal and also mailed a check today for $700.00 TO Denise’s attention in

Green Bay.

Since the RP letter has certain timelines associated with investigative actions, can you please confirm that these will be
temporarily out on hold pending your review of our request? Thanks Dave.

PS — An e-copy of the upload is attached as a PDF as we understand the DNR does not want paper copies at this time.

Mike
Michael Boozer



ENVOCOR LLC
(262) 237-4344



